Public Document Pack

/——\
e\

Wells Borough

AGENDA

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

Friday 17 December 2021 at 10.30 am
Council Chamber, Town Hall, Royal Tunbridge Wells, TN1 1RS

Members: Councillor Backhouse (Chairman), Councillors Pope and Thomson

Quorum: 3 Members

1 Chairman'’s Introduction (Pages 3 - 4)
Announcement on procedural matters.

2 Declarations of Interest: (Pages 5 - 6)
To receive any declarations of interest by members in items on the agenda. For any advice
on declarations of interest, please contact the Monitoring Officer.

3 21/02058/LAPRE - Determination of an application for a premises licence for Kypseli,
15 Stone Street, Cranbrook, TN17 3HF (Pages 7 - 44)

Democratic Services Team Town Hall
ROYAL TUNBRIDGE WELLS
Kent TN1 1RS
Tel: (01892) 554413

Page 1



Attending Meetings

Meetings are held in the town hall and are webcast live online.

Any member of the public may attend to watch/listen in person or online live via our website on
the relevant committee’s meeting page. A recording of the meeting will also be available shortly
after the end of the meeting.

All meetings and agenda are open to the public except where confidential information is being
discussed. The agenda of the meeting will identify whether any meeting or part of the meeting is
not open to the public and explain why.

Speaking at Meetings

Members of the public are encouraged to participate and may speak to the Council directly on
any item on the agenda for up to 3 minutes. Members of the public (and any members of the
Council who are not members of the committee) will need to register with Democratic Services
in advance. Please see the agenda item titled Notification of Persons Registered to Speak
for more details.

Coming to the Town Hall

All visitors attending a public meeting at the Town Hall should report to Reception via the side
entrance in Monson Way no earlier than 15 minutes before the start of the meeting.

Seating will be allocated on a first-come-first-serve basis. The Council may alter the number
and location of available seats if necessary on safety or public health grounds.

The public proceedings of this meeting will be recorded and made available for playback on the
Tunbridge Wells Borough Council website. Any other third party may also record or film
meetings, unless exempt or confidential information is being considered, but are requested as a
courtesy to others to give notice of this to the Clerk before the meeting. The Council is not liable
for any third party recordings.

Further details are available on the website www.tunbridgewells.gov.uk/meetings or from
Democratic Services

If you require this information in another format
please contact us, call 01892 526121 or email
committee@tunbridgewells.gov.uk

Page 2


http://www.tunbridgewells.gov.uk/meetings
mailto:committee@tunbridgewells.gov.uk

Agenda ltem 1

Wells Borough

Chairman’s Introduction

For Licencing Sub Committee on Friday 17 December 2021

Procedural Iltem

Announcement on procedural matters.

Page Page 3 Tunbridge Wells Borough Council
lofl Chairman’s Introduction



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 2

Wells Borough

Declarations of Interest

For Licencing Sub Committee on Friday 17 December 2021

Procedural Iltem

To receive any declarations of interest by members in items on the agenda in accordance
with the Members’ Code of Conduct. For any advice on declarations of interest, please
contact the Monitoring Office before the meeting.

Page Page 5 Tunbridge Wells Borough Council
lofl Declarations of Interest



This page is intentionally left blank



Agendaltem 3

Tunbridge
Wells Borough

\Council

Determination of an application for a
premises licence for Kypseli, 15
Stone Street, Cranbrook, TN17 3HF

For Licensing Sub Committee on 17 December 2021

Summary

Lead Member: Councillor Bob Backhouse

Lead Director: Paul Taylor, Director of Change and Communities

Head of Service: Gary Stevenson, Head of Housing, Health and Environment
Report Author: Trevor Horner, Licensing Officer

Classification: Public document (non-exempt)

Wards Affected: Benenden and Cranbrook

Approval Timetable Date
Licensing Sub Committee 17 December 2021

Recommendations

Officer / Committee recommendations as supported by the Portfolio Holder:

1. That Members determine the application and take such steps as the Sub-Committee
consider necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives, giving appropriate
weight to:

e The merits of the application.
e The representations and supporting information presented by all parties.

e The Guidance issued by the Home Office under Section 182 of the Licensing
Act 2003.

e The Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy.

Page Page 7 Tunbridge Wells Borough Council
10of 10 Licensing Sub Committee hearing - Kypseli



Agendaltem 3

Tunbridge
Wells Borough

\Council

1. Purpose of report and executive summary

1.1 This report sets out details of an application to grant a premises licence.

1.2 In accordance with the provisions of Section 18(3) of the Licensing Act 2003 the
licensing authority must hold a hearing to determine an application to grant a
premises licence if relevant representations are made.

1.3 A representation is relevant if it relates to the likely effect of the grant of the licence
on the promotion of one or more of the four licensing objectives. In other words, a
representation should relate to the impact of licensable activities carried on at the
premises on the objectives.

1.4 However, the Guidance issued by the Home Office under Section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003 recommends that: “In borderline cases, the benefit of the
doubt about any aspect of a representation should be given to the person making
that representation. The subsequent hearing would then provide an opportunity
for the person or body making the representation to amplify and clarify it.”
[paragraph 9.9]

2. Introduction and background

2.1 On 20 August 2021 an online application, made under the provisions of section
17 of the Licensing Act 2003, was received for the granting of a premises licence
at Kypseli, 15 Stone Street, Cranbrook, Kent, TN17 3HF. A copy of the
application form is attached at Appendix A

2.2 In accordance with the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 (Premises
licences and club premises certificates) Regulations 2005, a public notice was
displayed at the premises for a period of 28 consecutive with the closing date for
representations being 17 September 2021.

2.3  During the 28 day public consultation period responsible authorities or other
persons may make representations about the likely effect of the grant of the
application on the promotion of one or more of the licensing objectives, which
are:

Prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of public nuisance
Public safety

Protection of children from harm

2.4  If representations are received a hearing must be held to determine the
application, providing that the grounds for the representation are relevant to the

Page Page 8 Tunbridge Wells Borough Council
2 0f 10 Licensing Sub Committee hearing - Kypseli



Agenda Iltem 3

promotion of one or more of the licensing objectives and are not vexatious,
frivolous or repetitive.

2.5 The application as made seeks authorisation for the following licensable
activities

Sale or Supply of alcohol
e Monday to Sunday 09:00 to 22:30
The application is for both ON and OFF sales
2.6 A copy of the plan showing the licensable area is attached at Appendix B

2.7 A representation objecting to the application was received from Kent Fire and
Rescue Service, a responsible authority, based on the Licensing Objective —
Public Safety.

2.8 A copy of the representation is attached at Appendix C

2.9 No other relevant representations were received from responsible authorities or
other persons within the 28 day consultation period prescribed by the Act.

2.10 On 11 October 2021 the applicant requested an adjournment of the original
hearing, which was scheduled for 15 October 2021, to allow the applicant and
Kent Fire Authority time to resolve the issues which had resulted in the
representation. The Licensing Authority agreed that, under section 11 of The
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005, it would be in the public
interest to adjourn the hearing to 5 November 2021.

2.11 On 12 October 2021 the applicant provided a draft plan of the new fire escape
route which is attached at Appendix D

2.12 On 5 November 2021 a hearing took place, however the applicant requested a
further adjournment due to there still being work in progress to address the
concerns raised by the Kent Fire and Rescue Service. The licensing sub-
committee agreed that, under section 11 of The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005, it would be in the public interest to grant a further adjournment
until 17 December 2021.

2.13 On 6 December 2021 the applicant submitted a document which describes
Kypseli and the services it will provide. This is attached at Appendix E.

2.14 The Guidance to Licensing Authorities issued by the Home Office under Section
182 of the Licensing Act 2003 advises that it is imperative that the Licensing
Authority ensures that the factors which form the basis of its determination are
limited to considerations of the promotion of the licensing objectives and nothing
outside of those parameters.

2.15 The authority’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as being
appropriate to the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to what
it is intended to achieve.

Page Page 9 Tunbridge Wells Borough Council
30f10 Licensing Sub Committee hearing - Kypseli



Agenda Iltem 3

2.16 Moreover, decisions made in accordance with the provisions of the Licensing Act
2003 must not replicate or seek to enforce the statutory provisions of other
legislation.

3. Available options

3.1 Grant the application for a premises licence subject to such conditions as are
consistent with the operating schedule accompanying the application, modified to
such extent as Members consider necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives.

3.2Reject the whole or part of the application.

4. Preferred Option and Reason

4.1 That Members determine the application, and take such steps as the Sub-
Committee consider necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives, giving
appropriate weight to:

e The merits of the application.

e The representations and supporting information presented by all parties.

e The Guidance issued by the Home Office under Section 182 of the Licensing
Act 2003.

e The Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy.

4.2 For Members information if considering attaching conditions to a premises licence,
paragraph 1.16 of the Guidance issued by the Home Office under Section 182 of
the Licensing Act 2003 states: Conditions on a premises licence or club premises
certificate are important in setting the parameters within which premises can lawfully

operate. The use of wording such as “must”, “shall” and “will”, is encouraged.
Licence conditions:

Page Page 10 Tunbridge Wells Borough Council
4 of 10 Licensing Sub Committee hearing - Kypseli



Agenda Iltem 3

must be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives;

must be precise and enforceable;

must be unambiguous and clear in what they intend to achieve;

should not duplicate other statutory requirements or other duties or

responsibilities placed on the employer by other legislation;

e must be tailored to the individual type, location and characteristics of the
premises and events concerned,;

¢ should not be standardised and may be unlawful when it cannot be
demonstrated that they are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives in an individual case;

e should not replicate offences set out in the 2003 Act or other legislation;

e should be proportionate, justifiable and be capable of being met, (for
example, whilst beer glasses may be available in toughened glass, wine
glasses may not);

e cannot seek to manage the behaviour of customers once they are beyond
the direct management of the licence holder and their staff, but may
impact on the behaviour of customers in the immediate vicinity of the
premises or as they enter or leave; and

e should be written in a prescriptive format

4.3 Paragraph 1.17 further advises that each application must be considered on its
own merits and that conditions attached to licences and certificates must be
tailored to the individual type, location and characteristics of the premises and
events concerned. This is essential to avoid the imposition of disproportionate
and overly burdensome conditions on premises where there is no need for such
conditions.

5. Consultation on Options

5.1 Other than the statutory consultation described in Part 2 of the report above, no
other consultation is required by the Licensing Act 2003.

6. Implementation

6.1 The Chairman will announce the Sub-Committee’s decision prior to the conclusion
of the hearing.

6.2 The applicant, any person who made relevant representations and the chief officer
of police will subsequently receive written confirmation of the decision.

6.3 A copy of the Decision Notice will be placed on the Council’s website.
6.4 1n accordance with the provisions of Section 181 and Schedule 5, Licensing Act

2003 the applicant and any person who made a relevant representation has a right
to appeal the decision made by the Licensing Authority. The appeal must be made

Page Page 11 Tunbridge Wells Borough Council
50f10 Licensing Sub Committee hearing - Kypseli



Agenda Iltem 3

to the Magistrates’ Court within a period of twenty-one days from the date on which
the appellant receives notification of the decision from the licensing authority.

7. Appendices and Background Documents

Appendices:
e Appendix A: Application form
e Appendix B: Plan showing licensable area
e Appendix C: Representation made by Kent Fire and Rescue Service
e Appendix D: Draft plan of the new fire escape route

e Appendix E: Description of Kypseli

Background Papers:
e Revised Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

https://www.qgov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-
quidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

e TWBC Statement of Licensing Policy

https://tunbridgewells.gov.uk/ data/assets/pdf file/0006/394593/Ratified-
Statement-of-Licensing-Policy-V1-2021-2026.pdf

e LGA Licensing Act 2003 — Councillors handbook (England and Wales)

https://www.local.gov.uk/publications/licensing-act-2003-councillors-handbook-
england-and-wales

Page Page 12 Tunbridge Wells Borough Council
6 of 10 Licensing Sub Committee hearing - Kypseli


https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://tunbridgewells.gov.uk/__data/assets/pdf_file/0006/394593/Ratified-Statement-of-Licensing-Policy-V1-2021-2026.pdf
https://tunbridgewells.gov.uk/__data/assets/pdf_file/0006/394593/Ratified-Statement-of-Licensing-Policy-V1-2021-2026.pdf
https://www.local.gov.uk/publications/licensing-act-2003-councillors-handbook-england-and-wales
https://www.local.gov.uk/publications/licensing-act-2003-councillors-handbook-england-and-wales

Agenda ltem 3

Wells Borough

8. Cross Cutting Issues

A. Legal (including the Human Rights Act)

Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Act 2003 at section 4(1) requires the Licensing Authority to carry out its
functions with a view to promoting the Licensing Objectives which Section 4(2) sets out as:-

a) The prevention of crime and disorder
b) Public safety
C) The prevention of public nuisance

d) The protection of children from harm

The Sub-committee is permitted under Section 18 (3) of the Licensing Act 2003, having had
regard to relevant representations, to take such steps, as it considers necessary, for the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

Section 18(3) of the Licensing Act 2003 states ‘where relevant representations are made, the
authority must:-

@) hold a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the applicant and each person
who has made such representations agree that a hearing is unnecessary, and

(b) having regard to the representations, take such of the steps mentioned in subsection
(4) (if any) as it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

Section 4(3) of the Licensing Act also requires the Licensing Authority to have regard to the
published statement of the Licensing Policy and any guidance issued by the Secretary of
State under section 182

Each application that comes before the Sub-Committee must be treated on its own merits,
and the Sub-Committee must take its decision based upon:

a) The merits of the application

b) The promotion of the four licensing objectives

Page Page 13 Tunbridge Wells Borough Council
7 of 10 Licensing Sub Committee hearing - Kypseli



Agenda Iltem 3

C) The policy of the Licensing Authority
d) The Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

e) All valid representations made

Whilst the applicant, responsible authorities or persons making representations all have a
right of appeal to the Magistrates Court dependant on the decision of the Sub Committee, the
decision made takes immediate effect.

Human Rights Act

Article 1 of the First Protocol is concerned with the protection of property and provides that
every person is entitled to peaceful enjoyment of his possessions. The term ‘possessions’ is
given a broad definition and includes a licence.

Article 8 is concerned with the right to respect for private and family life. It states that
Everyone has the right to respect for his private and family life, his home and his
correspondence. There shall be no interference by a public authority with the exercise of this
right except such as is in accordance with the law and is necessary in a democratic society in
the interests of national security, public safety or the economic well-being of the country, for
the prevention of disorder or crime, for the protection of health or morals, or for the protection
of the rights and freedoms of others. The Council has had the proper regard for Article 8.

Article 6 relates to the right to a fair hearing. The applicant has seen this report prior to this
hearing and is aware of the reason why the Sub-Committee is considering this application.
[Report author to insert comment on legal issues including what is the legal authority for this
decision or report, what if any are the legal implications? Seek legal advice when completing.
The relevant legal officer must sign off the report before it is submitted to Democratic
Services.]

Robin Harris, Contentious Team leader, 08.12.2021

B. Finance and Other Resources

No implications

Trevor Horner, report author, 08.12.2021

C. Staffing

No implications

Trevor Horner, report author, 08.12.2021

Page Page 14 Tunbridge Wells Borough Council
8 of 10 Licensing Sub Committee hearing - Kypseli



Agenda Iltem 3

D. Risk Management

No implications

Trevor Horner, report author, 08.12.2021

E. Environment and Sustainability

No implications

Trevor Horner, report author, 08.12.2021

F. Community Safety

If the application is granted, the extra services offered are not unique to Tunbridge Wells
Section 17, Crime and Disorder Act 1998

17(1) Without prejudice to any other obligation imposed on it, it shall be the
duty of each authority to which this section applies to exercise its various
functions with due regard to the likely effect of the exercise of those
functions on, and the need to do all that it reasonably can to prevent, crime
and disorder in its area.

Terry Hughes, Community Safety manager, 08.12.2021

G. Equalities

The decisions recommended through this paper have a remote or low relevance to the
substance of the Equality Act. There is no apparent equality impact on end users
No implications

Trevor Horner, report author, 08.12.2021

H. Data Protection

Article 5, General Data Protection Regulation 2016

1. Personal data shall be:

(a) processed lawfully, fairly and in a transparent manner in relation to the
data subject;

(b) collected for specific, explicit and legitimate purposes and not further
processed in a manner that is incompatible with those purposes;

Page Page 15 Tunbridge Wells Borough Council
9 0of 10 Licensing Sub Committee hearing - Kypseli



Agenda Iltem 3

(c) adequate, relevant and limited to what is necessary in relation to the
purposes for which they are processed,;

(d) accurate and, where necessary, kept up to date;

(e) kept in a form which permits identification of data subjects for no longer
than is necessary for the purposes for which the personal data are
processed;

(f) processed in a manner that ensures appropriate security of the personal
data, including protection against unauthorised or unlawful processing and
against accidental loss, destruction or damage, using appropriate technical
or organisational measures.

No implications.

Trevor Horner, report author, 08.12.2021

|. Health and Safety

No implications

Trevor Horner, report author, 08.12.2021

J. Health and Wellbeing

No implications

Trevor Horner, report author, 08.12.2021

Page Page 16 Tunbridge Wells Borough Council
10 of 10 Licensing Sub Committee hearing - Kypseli



Appendix A

ﬁ\ Tunbridge Wells For help contact

ijfn!lir'id:qe , Application for a premises licence licensing@sevenoaks.gov.uk

o oeh Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 01732 227004
&_\1"-__-!"

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently In Use application g(gnerated by the system.

Your reference Kypseli You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

(¢ Yes C No work for.

Applicant Details

* First name ’Emma ‘

* Family name ’Smith ‘

* E-mail emma.smith@hivehubs.buzz

Main telephone number 08000219111 Include country code.

Other telephone number 07792045121

[] Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant;

(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
_ o person without any special legal structure.
(" Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means the

applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

Applicant Business

Is the applicant's business (® Yes C No Note: completing the Applicant Business
registered in the UK with section is optional in this form.
Companies House?
Registration number 13218508
] - - - If the applicant's business is registered, use
Business name Hive Eat 1 Ltd (trading as Kypseli) its registered name.
VAT number i 382642092 Put "none" if the applicant is not registered
for VAT.
Legal status Private Limited Company

Page 17

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Appendix A

Continued from previous page...

Applicant's position in the

business Director

Home country United Kingdom

Registered Address

Building number or name |Globe House ‘
Street |Ec|ipse Park ‘
District |Sittingbourne Road ‘
City or town |Maidstone ‘
County or administrative area | ‘
Postcode IME14 3EN

Country |United Kingdom ‘
Agent Details

* First name |Michael ‘
* Family name |Nickson ‘

* E-mail

mike.nickson@innconfidence.co.uk

Main telephone number

01515581783

Other telephone number

07402843341

[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

(¢ Anagentthatis a business or organisation, including a sole trader

(A private individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

Is your business registered in
the UK with Companies
House?

(e Yes C No

Registration number

4285004

Business name

Inn Confidence Ltd

VAT number -

776562585

Legal status

Private Limited Company

The country where the applicant's
headquarters are.

Address registered with Companies House.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Page 18

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Appendix A

Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business |Director

Home country United Kingdom

Agent Registered Address

Building number or name ’Birch Cottage ‘

Street ’Birch Heys ‘

District ’Frankby ‘

City or town ’Wirral ‘
|

County or administrative area ’Merseyside

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Address registered with Companies House.

Postcode ICH48 1PJ
Country ’United Kingdom ‘
Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority

in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address (" OS map reference (" Description
Postal Address Of Premises
Building number or name |Kypseli ‘
Street |15 Stone Street ‘
District | ‘
City or town |Cranbrook ‘
County or administrative area |Kent ‘
Postcode ITN17 3HF
Country ’United Kingdom ‘
Further Details
Telephone number
Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£) ’11,250

Page 19

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Appendix A

Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

[ Anindividual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership
A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

N T I Y Y Y

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

X | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

[] I'am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

] I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name |Hive Eat 1 Ltd (trading as Kypseli) ‘

Details

Registered number (where

applicable) |13218508 ‘

Description of applicant (for example partnership, compa]g/aﬁglcg@orated association etc)

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Appendix A

Continued from previous page...

private limited company

Address

Building number or name ’Globe House ‘
Street ’Eclipse Park ‘
District ’Sittingbourne Road ‘
City or town ’Maidstone ‘
County or administrative area ’ ‘
Postcode IME14 3EN

Country ’United Kingdom ‘
Contact Details

E-mail emma.smith@hivehubs.buzz

Telephone number 08000219111

Other telephone number 07792045121

* Date of birth | 04 ‘ / | 01 ‘ / “ 1966 ‘

dd mm yyyy

* Nationality ’British

Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
work in the UK

| Add another applicant

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the

premises licence to start? ’ 18 ‘/|09 ‘ / “ 2021 ‘

dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, | | /| |/ | |
whendoyouwantittoend g m Yy

m

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the

premises.

* Kypseli occupies the ground floor, front and rear outside spaces of 15 Stone Street in the centre of Cranbrook.
* The premises will operate as a Community taverna, including speciality food store promoting Kent & Sussex produce and
Greek ingredients, deli, patisserie, Greek kitchen, wine counter & bar with table indoors and outdoors to dine.

* The sale of alcohol shall be primarily to complement the@rg&séorﬂfood

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Appendix A

Continued from previous page...

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the

premises at any one time,

state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?
C Yes (¢ No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

C Yes (¢ No
Section 9 of 21

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

C Yes (¢ No

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing recorded music?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

Page 22

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Appendix A

Continued from previous page...

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF

DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

C Yes

O)

No

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

(¢ Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only gi_ve detailsforthg days
N Y — e
TUESDAY
Start End
Start D End D
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start End
THURSDAY
Start |09:00 End |22:30
Start i End i
FRIDAY
Start End
Start D End D
SATURDAY
Start End
Start |:‘ End I:l
Page 23

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Appendix A

Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY
Start [{09:00 End (22:30
Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption: If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
(" On the premises (' Offthe premises (¢ Both is for consumption away from the premises

select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name
First name ’Emma ‘
Family name ’Smith ‘
Date of birth ’ 04 ‘ / I 01 ‘ / V 1966 ‘
dd mm yyyy
Page 24

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Appendix A

Continued from previous page...

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name Hunter's House

Street Angley Road

District

City or town |Cranbrook ‘

County or administrative area | ‘

Postcode ITN17 2LE

Country |United Kingdom ‘

Personal Licence number

(if known) |19/01042/LAPER |

Issuing licensing authority

(if known) |London Borough of Bexley ‘

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(" Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(¢ Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference’ or 'your
reference’.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

none

Section 17 of 21
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY T .
0 Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start [09:00 End [23:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
Paﬁg of the week when you intend the premises
Start D E to be used for the activity.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Appendix A

Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY

Start End

stat [ | end [ ]
WEDNESDAY

Start End

Start D End D
THURSDAY

Start End

Start Z End D
FRIDAY

Start End

stat [ ] end [ ]
SATURDAY

Start End

Start D End D
SUNDAY

Start End

Start Z End D

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

Page 26

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d.e)

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Appendix A

Continued from previous page...

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The premises licence holder, DPS, management and staff will constantly assess any risks to the licensing objectives. They
will work in partnership with the authorities and local people alike in this respect. The staff will be properly authorised,
equipped, trained and motivated in this task. There will be:

+ A written notice of ‘authority’ record for all staff who sell alcohol

« Comprehensive training for staff in the main requirements of the Licensing Act 2003, the specific measures and conditions
in place to promote the Licensing Objectives and the staff roles and responsibilities. Such records shall be available for
inspection by the responsible authorities.

+ Contact details of the Designated Premises Supervisor available to staff and the authorities

* The outside spaces shall not be used for licensable activity after 2200hrs on any day

* The sale of alcohol for consumption ON the premises shall not occur earlier than 1100hrs on any day

* The front outside space, insofar as it relates to adopted property, shall not be used other than in accordance with a
pavement licence issued by Tunbridge Wells Borough Council.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

The management and staff will take all necessary steps to ensure that the premises remain free from crime and disorder.
This will include:

« Staffing levels maintained appropriately to ensure adequate security.

« Staff being trained on all security issues including how to identify and refuse service to customers that are drunk, appear to
be drunk or are suspected to be dependent drinkers

+ Alcohol will not be allowed to leave the premises in open bottles or containers except for customers using the front & rear
outside licensed spaces.

+ A policy of zero-tolerance to drugs at the premises

+ CCTV shall be provided in the form of a recordable system capable of providing pictures of evidential quality

« Cameras shall encompass all ingress and egress to the premises and any areas where the sale of alcohol occurs

+ CCTV equipment shall be maintained in good working order and correctly timed and dated.

+ Recordings will be available for a minimum period of 28 days and handed to the police or duly authorised officers of the
council upon request.

* The recording equipment shall be of a digital hard drive system and shall be kept in a secure environment under the
control of the premises licence holder or other responsible named individual.

c) Public safety

The management and staff will have an effective policy to maintain a safe venue for customers and staff. Any risk to safety
will be assessed before the premises are opened to the public each day and throughout the hours of operation. The DPS
will liaise with the authorities to ensure that all aspects of public safety are adhered to. The policy will include:

+ Ensuring that the entrance, outside area and any walkways within the premises are kept free from obstruction

+ Appropriate fire fighting equipment being installed and maintained at the premises and staff trained in its use.

* Fire risk assessments being undertaken and acted upon in accordance with current recommendations and requirements.
« Effective lighting maintained and operated to ensure the safety of the public and staff

* The approved arrangements at the premises, including means of escape provisions, emergency warning equipment, the
electrical installation and mechanical equipment, shall at all material times be maintained in good condition and full
working order.

* The means of escape provided for the premises shall be maintained unobstructed, free of trip hazards, be immediately
available and clearly identified in accordance with the plans provided

d) The prevention of public nuisance Page 27

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Appendix A

Continued from previous page...

The premises licence holder, DPS and staff are mindful of the need to reduce the impact of any nuisance caused by the
operation of the premises, will constantly assess the risk of public nuisance and take immediate steps to eliminate the
problem. Staff will ensure:

* The premises and public areas nearby are kept free from litter associated with the operation of the business

* Any noise, vibrations, smells, light pollution and any other potential nuisance is monitored and kept to an acceptable level
* Deliveries to and waste removal from the site are undertaken at a time and in a manner that does not cause disturbance
* Prominent, clear and legible notices must be displayed at all exits requesting that customers respect the needs of local
residents and to leave the premises and area quietly.

* The premises licence holder shall ensure that any patrons drinking, eating and/or smoking outside the premises do so in
an orderly manner and are supervised by staff so as to ensure that there is no public nuisance or obstruction of the public
highway

e) The protection of children from harm

The premises will be promoted as family friendly and suitable for all ages. Should children be in attendance, there will be no
inappropriate promotions, activities or behaviour tolerated at the premises that might put children at risk. There will be an
effective age verification policy in accordance with the mandatory code. This policy will be one of Challenge 25 for age-
restricted products and include:

* The appropriate display of notices relating to the policy within the premises.

* These notices will indicate that any customer not appearing to have reached the age of 25 will be required to produce
appropriate identification proving that they have turned 18 before being served.

* Appropriate ID will be a passport, photo driving licence, PASS accredited proof of age card or other reliable photo-ID that
is recommended and approved for acceptance by the police or other authorities.

« Staff shall be trained in aspects of responsible alcohol retailing and in particular the Protection of Children including the
Challenge 25 policy.

« Staff training will occur before a staff member is authorised to sell alcohol within the premises.

« Staff training records will be available for inspection by the police or other responsible authority upon request.

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 28

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Appendix A

Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

Alicence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

. does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
. is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

. An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copy].

. An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.
. A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement

indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

Page 29

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Appendix A

Continued from previous page...

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

. A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

. A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

. Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

. Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

. evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,
. evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member — e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
. evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(1) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(i) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(i) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

Page 30

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Appendix A

Continued from previous page...

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service
should submit copy documents as set out above.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 31

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work
https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work

Appendix A

Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 32

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Appendix A

Continued from previous page...

. Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

. Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o] any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

0 any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o] any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o] any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Band A - Non domestic rateable value - None to £4,300 is £100

Band B - Non domestic rateable value - £4,301 to £33,000 is £190

Band C - Non domestic rateable value - £33,001 to £87,000 is £315

Band D - Non domestic rateable value - £87,001 to £125,000 is £450*

Band E - Non domestic rateable value - £125,001 plus is £635*

* If the rateable value of the premises is in bands D or E, and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol in
a prime, town centre location, then you are required to pay a higher fee as below:

Band D - £87,001 to £125,000 is £900

Band E - £125,001 and over is £1905

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large capacity premises OR event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in
attendance at any one time:

Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

DECLARATION

I/'we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
* Licensing Act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application. All information and

Page 33

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Appendix A

Continued from previous page...
documentation included in the application and true and correct to the best of my/our knowledge and belief.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name Michael Nickson
* Capacity Authorised Agent
* Date 120 |/|o8|/| 2021 |
dd mm yyyy
| Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/tunbridge-wells/apply-1 to upload this file and
continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IT ISAN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

Page 34

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/tunbridge-wells/apply-1

Appendix A

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number ’Kypseli |

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment authorisation code

| |
| |
Payment status | |
| |
Payment authorisation date ’ |

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline | |

Error message

Is Digitally signed []

[
N
(e8]
[
ol
o>
I~

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next>

Page 35

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




This page is intentionally left blank



AW

WC
[EM]
(Y
5 Oy
o
FB
@ ?030
Ground Floor Plan
0 1 2 3 @ —~
. . Metres (1:50) (3)
N KITCHEN
W r
5 A00m wide serving hatch with fire proof
shutters to seal in the event of a fire.
Fire Alarm System | egend
Fire Alarm Panel
FB Fire Blanket
Manual Call Paint m
9moke Detecror with Sounder Beacon \ 5
Heat Detector with S ; 5
ecat Detector with Sounder Beacon E
& Water Fire Extinguisher .
9 (o]
& Carbon Dioxide Fire Extinguisher C
—~ o)
(o) Sprinkler %
> .
= Fire Notice &&9 -
FD30 Fire Resistant Daor = 20 minutes p
[EM] Emergency Light §
Fire Exit Sign g
2
Licensed Area -
o
>
¢
o
R
2]
Rev2 0409721t Alcohd license area added.
Revl 2007721: additonal notation added. Revisions:
client: Ms £, Smith
Address: Hive Eat | Limired,
1D Otone Otreek, Cranbrook,
Kent TN/ 2HF
Job: |D Stone Street Inrernal Layour
Title: Proposed Floor Layout with Fire Notation
Scale: I 50
Date:
June 2072
Drawing Number:
(Original size: A1) 709 DO2 RevZ
These drawings and all structural sizes and design are produced for
planning/building regulation purposes only.
Do not use site layout drawings for conveyancing. Contractors must verify all
H H . H : : : 1 di i ite prior to setting out any work or drawings.
Drawing prepared with fire risk information provided by client. o Sarspancis e openad ey o |
Page 37 All rights are retained




This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix C

Building Safety
[ Fire Risk and Inspection Team
Ke“t Flre & . Maidstone Fire Station
Rescue Service Loose Road
Maidstone T 01622 212430
ME15 9QB
E-mail
buildingsafety.maidstone@kent.fire-uk.org
Kypsel
15 Stone Street our et Your ret:
Cranbrook LIC02 21/02058/LAPRE
TN17 3HF Inspector:
Karen Longley
FAO: Trevor Horner Date:
16 September 2021
Dear Sir,

Licensing Act 2003
Re: 15 Stone Street, Cranbrook TN17 3HFE

With reference to the application dated 20 August 2021, the application has been
examined and on behalf of the Fire Authority | wish to make a representation to the
licensing committee that the Public Safety objective of the Licensing Act has not been
adequately addressed.

The Fire Authority wish to make a representation for the following reasons:

e The responsible person has failed to comply with the requirement to
safeguard the safety of relevant persons, in the event of danger they have not
provided the means of evacuating the premises as quickly and as safely as
possible.

Specifically, the travel distance from the rear external seating area to the only
exit at the front of the premises is in excess of permitted boundaries and
passes the commercial kitchen and other fire risk areas.

An additional fire exit was shown on the plans as being from the rear of the
garden but on site it was noted that this exit is inaccessible and does not lead
to a place of safety and as such cannot be considered as an alternative exit.

In the event that we receive full documentation, and the Public Safety objective of the
Licensing Act has been adequately addressed, the Fire Authority will immediately
notify all parties with a view to dispensing with any hearing in relation to our
representation.

This letter is without prejudice to the powers of the Licensing Authority and to any
requirements or recommendations that may be made by enforcing authorities under
other legislation.

v05/p,

“.“:”& Printed in black and white www.kent.fire-uk.org Chief Executive
/ & ‘Reducing our impact on the environment’ Ann Millington
Page 39

Page™l of 2



Appendix C

If you need further advice or want to ask questions about this letter, you can contact
me using the details above. Please be aware the Building Safety office hours are

09:00-17:00 Monday to Friday.

Yours faithfully

Karen Longley
Building Fire Safety Inspector

cc.: Police Licensing Officer

Chief Executive

Printed in black and white www.kent.fire-uk.org
Ann Millington

&

: & ‘Reducing our impact on the environment’

Page 40
Page™2 of 2




—_—h
M{Q% >Y4

N \é\\bmss

Drawing prepared with fire risk information provided by cllent.

Appendix D

RUTT BN BT, B
Pl J0 h i crre s

e, by [ i
A Floy B | Leonod

Faré TMT M

B =
T ew 202

.h-hlll

I s |

P iy

™ foerd Sergen, Dranbram

= [T S el wrareal Ladas

ﬂl"h‘“hl#ﬂill'l!'ﬂ"

S - (T6m 007 Favd

rr—

iy ) v i

Page 41




This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix E

Kypséfi

food ' Ffriends | fun

15 Stone Street, Cranbrook, Kent TN17 3HF

Background

Kypseli in the heart of Cranbrook is being established by an Anglo-Greek family to
meet demand for a relaxed space where friends and family can meet for a coffee, a
chat and a bite to eat; as well as provide a food shop and educational space.
Originally from Cranbrook, marriage to a Corfiot has resulted in dual heritage
children and grandchildren who live and work locally and attend schools in the town
and the surrounding area.

We are passionate about the Mediterranean model of family supporting other
another, working alongside one another and making a contribution to community.

Tavernas are relaxed community spaces usually found in a village square or town
centre in Greece, but the concept has now been re-created around the world. The
word ‘taverna’ derives from Latin meaning shop and they usually combine food retail,
food service and a space to privately talk or for public meet-ups and conversation.
Having established a taverna in Corfu in the 1980s, which still trades to this day, the
family has first-hand experience of the vibrant atmosphere and human connection
that offering a welcoming space for all ages can create. Good hearty healthy food,
multi-generational dining and bringing people together is what can be expected in a

taverna.
Description
The description below sets out how it differs from a restaurant, pub or other venues.

Starting at the front of the space as one enters from the main street Kypseli has been
designed to offer the following:

Page 43



Appendix E

1. Food retail shop selling Kent, Sussex and Greek products from oils, vinegars
and teas to honeys, chocolates, beers and wines, including an eco-friendly
herb and flora-fauna tea refill centre.

2. A delicatessen counter offering pots and platters of olives, dips, cheeses,
peppers and an array other locally sourced and Greek produce.

3. A patisserie counter offering exquisite savoury and sweet pastries, cakes and
warm pita breads.

4. Taverna tables for families to enjoy freshly produced, mostly oven-baked and
one-pot specialities from our Greek kitchen with meat being supplied by
butchers in the town and fresh produce from farms in the parish and the
Weald catchment.

5. Arear terrace for guests to be able to sit outside and to hold small
educational talks and workshops.

The topics will be based on

- Nutrition and diet

- The science behind healthy Mediterranean food
- Recipes to try at home

- Talks and tastings by local producers

Kypseli will trade 7 days per week and offer employment to more than 10 local
residents.

The family also owns a multi-purpose co-work and community space three doors
down the street at Number 19 Stone Street which also has a small Greek meze
kitchen and licensed bar, but due to overwhelming public demand we cannot fit all
of our functions into one space, hence the decision to open the taverna..

The two venues combined will employ more than 15 local residents and in Spring
2022 both will become NVQ workplace training sites where staff will be learning and
qualifying through their work in catering, hospitality and management.

16" April 2021

Page 44



	Agenda
	1 Chairman's Introduction
	2 Declarations of Interest:
	3 21/02058/LAPRE - Determination of an application for a premises licence for Kypseli, 15 Stone Street, Cranbrook, TN17 3HF
	Appendix A - Application Form
	Appendix B - Plan
	Appendix C - Representation
	Appendix D - New fire escape plan - draft (003)
	Appendix E - Kypseli




